REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Date_1-6-99 m-..‘?‘iool'{-ﬁ'-l-_

1. Division Heme/Staff Mame Electric and Gas/Connie Kusmer &/
2. oee Electric and Gos
3. OCR_Legal

4. suggested Docket Title Tampo Electric Compeny’s Motion for Extension of Yime t~ File Mon-Firm Electric
Service Report requireed under Rule 25-6.0438 (7)

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach seperate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS OMLY regulated industries,

es shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients,)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

_JTompe Electric Company

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

&. Check one:
X __ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recosmendation.
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Prmted by Kay I-‘lynn 1/11/99 2:22pm

Kay F1l ' .

From:
To: Connie
Subject: fwd) 990017-EI

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

se=sNOTEsssssans

11/99--1;Szpm----.-----------n-.--—n-—--h--——i&nh—--

Connie, this is the docket you opened on TECO's motion for extension of
time. Is their filing considered to be a request for rule waiver? Kay

Fwd-by’: -comia-xummr-l/ilfsg--l :S‘Pﬂ"--.-------.-.-----.-..-l------.-------.
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

.........................................................................

Yes. Bob Elias actually characterized it as a request “for a rule variance,
but it's essentially a rule waiver since we have to jump through the same
hoops under the same statutes.

Fwd-by:-Kay-FlYﬂn--wunlfzlfggwﬂlgsspmppﬁu-p--------nuuu----.----------------
Fwd to: Connie Kummer

CC: Linda Williams

Okay. I'm going to re-style the title a bit to reflect that, and change the
category we have the filing in. Okay with you to change the title?

F‘wd-by:-Cc—nnie-l(umer-l/nlgg--l:5'?pm---------------------------------------
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

CC: Linda Williams

I just picked up the uorda from the regeust - if you nead to change it, it's
fine with me. I filed the CASR today, so if you could just t. ‘ansfer the
info to whatever you call it, that would be great.

Fﬂd-hy:—KaYnFlynn-Qqnqﬁq----u---n----.-.----------.--------.--I.----.---u--n
Fwd to: Connie Kummer

CC: Linda williams, Sandy Moses

Sounds good. I'11 update it in CMS, then any approved CASR that's printed
from CMS would have the correct title. Thanks.
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